Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
Re: grounds/trees/playground management software
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. What software you are using to manage grounds maintenance? 

Answer:

Kognitas (MCPC) Ltd- Colony & Down To Earth Ground

2. What software you are using for your tree management? 

RA Systems – Ezytree


3. What software you are using to manage playground areas and equipment? 

Public Sector Software Ltd- PSS Live

For each of the above please can you provide the following details:

Grounds Maintenance
What is the annual spend on this contract? 

£6,100


What are the start date & duration of the contract? 

Rolling, current end date 30/04/2023


Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

N/A

Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being either extended or renewed? 

No


Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Sean Atterbury 

Tree Management
What is the annual spend on this contract? 


£8,360


What are the start date & duration of the contract? 

01/02/2018 for 7 years (3 years Option to extend 2+2 years)


Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

See above


Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being either extended or renewed? 

No


Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Sean Atterbury 

Playground Management
What is the annual spend on this contract? 

£7,561


What are the start date & duration of the contract? 

Rolling, current end date 12/10/2023


Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

N/A


Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being either extended or renewed? 

Yes


Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

Sean Atterbury
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
